Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December, 2020 11:05 AM

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident Involving YN8286U(LPI) & YP5081C on

16/12/2020 - Ref: 20/20/21/VC00/024049 [External Confidential]

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 10:10 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident Involving YN8286U(LPI) & YP5081C on 16/12/2020 - Ref:
20/20/21/VC00/024049 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear team

Please arrange for a PRS on YP5081C at Venda Engineering & Trading PL.
No 8 Tuas Ave 18

Singapore 638892

Contact Person: Soon Tat 8333 2077

Fyi, our Insured has yet to report the accident todate.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd



300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 6:30 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Re: Accident Involving YP5081C with YN8286U on 16/12/2020 - Ref: 20/20/21/VC00/024049 [External
Confidential]

Hi Kenny,

We selected LKK - Mohd Rasul.
Thank you.

Peti Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587

On Mon, Dec 28, 2020 at 6:01 PM KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice

Dear Pei Jin

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list
of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

[N

Nicholas Tey-Appraisal
2 | Jackson Quek - Appraisal




Joshua Ong - Appraisal
Steve Chen- LKK
Adrian Ling - LKK
Kenneth Kong - LKK
Qing Quo Xiang- LKK
Oi Sun Pin - LKK

Mohd Rasul -LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

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

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 3:42 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>

Subject: Accident Involving YP5081C with YN8286U on 16/12/2020

Dear Officer In charge,

We are repairing the motor vehicle YP5081C. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your attention please.
Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted within two (2) working days upon receiving this
email.



Kindly let us have your list of 10 nominated surveyors to conduct the Single-Joint Inspection.

Kindly inform the vehicle already in our premises located at No. 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.

Please call Soon Tat 8333 2077 for vehicle survey.

Pe1 Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587
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